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Andrea Wing Yin YAN/PLAND

 寄件者: Andrea Wing Yin YAN/PLAND
寄件日期: 2024年04月16日星期二 15:12
收件者: tpbpd/PLAND
副本: Chi Keong FUNG/PLAND
主旨: Fw: 提交新第16條規劃申請編號 A/YL-PH/999的軟複本 (Part 1/2)
附件: 20240408 RtoC Table_Rev1.docx; Compensatory Planting Plan_

20240415.pdf; LP_20240415.pdf

Dear Board Section colleagues,  
 
Part 1 of the FI submitted by the applicant for your follow-up actions, please. Thanks. 
 
Regards, 
Andrea YAN 
TP/YLE3, PlanD 
Tel: 3168 4049 
 

From: David Hing Wai Tsang (U193) <david.tsang@hklss.hk>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 3:03 PM 
To: TPB Submission/PLAND <tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk>; Andrea Wing Yin YAN/PLAND <awyyan@pland.gov.hk> 

Subject: RE: 提交新第16條規劃申請編號 A/YL-PH/999的軟複本 (Part 1/2) 
 
Dear Sir 
 
We would like to submit the following supplementary information, to address your comment, for your 
approval. 
 
1. Table for response to your comment  
2. Proposed Tree Plan(20240405) 
3. PlanƟng_Schedule_and_PlanƟng_Materials_(20240405)[1] 
4. Compensatory PlanƟng Plan_20240415 
5. LP_20240415 
 
Regards, 

David Tsang 
Senior Project Manager, DL: 21999336 

 
 
 
From: David Hing Wai Tsang (U193)  
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 3:38 PM 
To: TPB Submission/PLAND <tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk>; chleung2@pland.gov.hk 
Subject: RE: 提交新第16條規劃申請編號 A/YL-PH/999的軟複本 

awyyan
矩形
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Andrea Wing Yin YAN/PLAND

 寄件者: Andrea Wing Yin YAN/PLAND
寄件日期: 2024年04月16日星期二 15:12
收件者: tpbpd/PLAND
副本: Chi Keong FUNG/PLAND
主旨: Fw: 提交新第16條規劃申請編號 A/YL-PH/999的軟複本 (Part 2/2)
附件: Planting_Schedule_and_Planting_Materials_(20240405)[1].pdf; 

Proposed Tree Plan(20240405).pdf

Dear Board Section colleagues,  
 
Part 2 of the FI submitted by the applicant for your follow-up actions, please.  
 
 
Regards, 
Andrea YAN 
TP/YLE3, PlanD 
Tel: 3168 4049 
 

From: David Hing Wai Tsang (U193) <david.tsang@hklss.hk>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 3:09 PM 
To: TPB Submission/PLAND <tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk>; Andrea Wing Yin YAN/PLAND <awyyan@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: Chloe Lok Yee Hung (A00) <chloe.hung@hklss.hk> 

Subject: RE: 提交新第16條規劃申請編號 A/YL-PH/999的軟複本 (Part 2/2) 
 
Part 2/2 
 
From: David Hing Wai Tsang (U193)  
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 3:03 PM 
To: 'TPB Submission/PLAND' <tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk>; 'Andrea Wing Yin YAN/PLAND' <awyyan@pland.gov.hk> 
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
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